
 

 

 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
   Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
  Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604444 
  DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

24 March 2015 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the FORWARD DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP will be held in 22 HILL STREET, 
DUNOON on TUESDAY, 31 MARCH 2015 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 

 2. MINUTES 
  Forward Dunoon and Cowal 18th February 2015 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 

 3. MATTERS ARISING 
  (a) Cowal Outdoor Centres - Linking with Local Tourism 
   Verbal update by Councillor Gordon Blair  

 
  (b) Pedestrianisation of Argyll Street - Update 
   Verbal update by Councillor Bruce Marshall  

 
  (c) Unsightly Buildings 
   Verbal update by Councillor Bruce Marshall  

 
  (d) Free WIFI in Dunoon Town Centre 
   Verbal update by Councillor Bruce Marshall  

 
  (e) Argyll Gardens Music Concert 
   Verbal update by Councillor Gordon Blair  

 
  (f) Camanachd Cup 
   Verbal update by Councillor Bruce Marshall  

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 4. DISCUSSION WITH LOCAL CYCLE GROUP AND FORESTRY COMMISSION 
SCOTLAND RE THE NO FUSS EVENTS TO BE HELD IN COWAL 

  Verbal update by Forestry Commission and Local Cycle Group  
 

 5. CALEDONIAN MACBRAYNE - REGARDING TOURISM MARKETING IN COWAL 
  Verbal update by Caledonian MacBrayne representative.  

 
 6. BRAIN STORMING SESSION FOR REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE FORWARD 

DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP 
 

 7. PARTNERS UPDATE 
  (a) Help Project 
   Verbal update by manager of HELP  

 
  (b) Cowal Marketing Group - Forthcoming Tourist Season and Marketing 
   Verbal update by Cowal Marketing Group   

 
  (c) PA23BID - Shop Frontages 
   Verbal update by PA23BID Manager   

 
  (d) Cowalfest 
   Verbal update by Cowalfest Manager   

 
 

 8. AOCB 
 
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
  Tuesday 23rd June, 10am, Hill Street, Dunoon  

 
 

 FORWARD DUNOON AND COWAL GROUP 
 
 Councillor Gordon Blair Councillor Michael Breslin
 Councillor Bruce Marshall Councillor Alex McNaughton
 Councillor James McQueen Councillor Dick Walsh 
  
 
 Contact: Andrea Waters, Senior Area Committee Assistant Tel:01369 708662 
 



�

�

�
��������	
���������	
�����������������������������������������������

��������������
	������������� !���"�������# $��

�
�

�%�&���'� �������������������������������	�
	�����	���������	��
�

���������	���	����
��	��������������������������	��������
	������
� �
� � �
��������('�� �����������	��������	������
� ��������������������
� �
� �������!��"	����	����#�	�����$%%���	�
� �����������&�'���'����(�!�	#�����)��������$%%���	�
�
�
� )���'�����&����#���������'�������������!�	����$%%��������''������(�

����	���*��)���'�����&�	����#��������*�+�'���������������*�
�
�

�  )� ��������
� � �����&����%�	�,������"�	������'����%	�'-�

���������	� ��.�/����
���������	����0���1�&�����
���������	���''(���2�����
3�	&����!�'������4(����	�������
��	�����	�&����"���	.����&��	����

	����������������&�$%%���	�
�
�

� �)� ��������
� � )���'�������%�����4�	"	�� �����������"���	����5+���1�#�',�	�

�+56�"����	�#��������		����	���	����,������������&�������'�7��%�
����'�����*�
�
�

� *)� ����������������
�

� � ��� ������������������
� � � ���������	���	����
��	������������&	������������	�&	����'������

%	������	'���%�������&�"��������������%�����	���������������������
���&�"����8���,�	&��	��������%����"��&��������"�	�������-�
�

•� ���������	� 
��	� ��� 		�&��� �'�����&�"�������	&��
	�����
�����%�����	��%�	��	�	�(���������(���	��4�,*�

•� ��� �'��� ������� ����� %�	� ��� �������� ��� ,���� �	����� ���
���������	�
��	����,��������������"����������������#���'��*�

�
����������������.������	�&	���&��	������������%�	����.��&�����
������	�����	���"�����������	��'�'	.����������	�*����������	�
��	�
%���������"���'	.�������������,������������������&&������
���.��&���������	���&�%�����%�	��,	����	��"�����"������	�'��������

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�

�

	�����������,������	�,�������������	���#������&�����������	�����	���
"�����#��"��������(�"�������'��,�.��������	��"��������	�%'�����*�
�
�+��	�&�

•� )��� &	���� ��� ������� ��"�� �	.����&� �	���� %�	� %�����&�
��������������(��#��������������	�������	�&	���*�

•� )���&	�����.��� �����	����#�	�����$%%���	� ��� ��#����&���
"����������#�	�������������������9��"��9��������������%�����
"�,����*�

•� )��� &	���� &	���� ��� �.�� ���� ����� ���������� %�	"	���
.�����&����������%�8����'��� �#����'���������������*��

�
�

� � �,�� ����������������������������
� � � ���������	���	����
��	���%�	'�������&	��������8����	����	�

��	&��&�����������,����	��������	������
���������"��

���������(�������	�:���������������',�	��������������%�
;��������'����(�!�	#�������������������������	��"����,������
�����	����	���	&��&�������#��,���%�	���,����������������"����,��
���������������������	*�����"������'����������������������(	�����
 �������#���"����	&��&��������%�	���������#�������*�
���"����������������&	����"�����&�&��%���,�.����������%�	���
��	&��&����������,��������������������	'����"�����	�����	�
��	&��&�%���������"�	��	�:��	���������������	�������	��������
�����	���0�	������,(����������	��	�����,�����������&����%���'��
�����	�	�:��	������,�������	&��%�	*�)����������������%� ������
����������	�����	&��&��������#�����	��%	�'���������	������	,�����
"�����#�����%�	��%���'��&������"���������,���&�,������	���	�*�
�
�

� � ���� �������,������������
� � � ���������	��	�������%�	'�������&	��������8���������',�	�����

'���"�����%%���	������'�����	�&	���&��	.��&��������������������
	�*�
���������	�
	���������.�����&	������	��&����'���%��������&�������
���,��������������"�������������-�

•� )���	���	���&�'����������2������������	��&��������$; �
�	�����*�

•� ���#�	�!�	�����	��	.�"����,��	���&����%�	��	��������(����
"����,��%	��*�

•� )����������	&� �	� �	.� "���� ,�� 	���&���� %�	� ��3� ���� ��
"�������	�����"��������,��%	��*�

•�  ��,���� �	.��&� ,(�� "���� ,���'�� %�	� �0�����#�� ���� �%�
���,���,�&�������	���6����	���%������(*�

•� ��� "�� ���� %���� ���� ���� %	��� �	.��&� %�	� �����	�� ������� ,��
�������������
�

�
����������������.������	�&	���&�����	��	.��&������������������
������,���'���'������������������	�*�)���&	��������������
��'�����&�'�	������#��#���������,�������	�&	���&�������	&��&�
�����(�%�	��	.��&�"����������������,�����.���������������	��'��������

Page 2



�

�

�������	�������������������,����	���&�&���������'�����	�������
	�:��	��*�
�
����������������%�	'�������&	��������������;�#�#��4����#��
����
� �%������%�		(��	#���%�	�������	��������������"��#�	(�
�������%���"������������������	�����������#�����	���������%����#��'(�
	���	���������''�	�"����%�&�	����%��++<�++�������	�����������*�
�
����������������.������	�&	���&�����������	����������%��	&(���
��	������� ���������&�"������&&���������%��	�#����&���'��%�	'��%�
����(�������������������"�������	�����	�'����	(����,��"����	*�
�
�+��	����
)���&	����	�:�����������������	����������%��	&(���!�	����,�������
����&�������'��������
���������"��
�������� (�'�����&��	��
�	����+57�"�����"�����������������������������	.��&����&���	��
���#�	,��	���	���,(�	��	�������#���%	�'�;��������'����(�
!�	#������8����'��� �#����'�����������&����=�������&�"�����,��
����%���	(�&�#�����'������*�
�
�

� -)� ����������������
�

� � ��� �������.����
� � � �����������	��	�#������#�	,���������������%����"��&-�

•� �����	����		����(�#�	(�,��(*�

•� )��� �	������ 	������(� �	&������ �//5� ��''�'�	����� ���
����� %�	� ���� ��	#���� ���	�� �%� � ��"�� � 
�%	�����	��� �����
	���	���� �0�������� %���,�.� %	�'�
�%	�����	�� ��������� ����
���(�����"����������.�(���#��������'���*�

•� �����������	���������������&�'���%�	'�������&	��������
���(�������������� �"�������������#�	��'������	������� ����
"����� ,�� ����,��� ��� ,�� ����	�.��� ,(� ����� ��������� ������
"�	�� ������&� ���� �	>(� &��%� ���	��� ��� ���� "���� ,(� ���
���(��&���������������%�����������,����'��%����	�!�	���*��
����
��������"�	��&	������,���&��%�#���*�

•� )��� &	���� "�	�� ��%�	'��� ���� ����� ��� ������������ "����
 ������ �	''	� !������ "�	�� 	�����&� � ���"(� ���
�'���('���� �(� "����� "����� ����	��	��� � ��,�� %	�� ���
�'���('����"�	.�����*��

�
�

� � �,�� ��������,�����������
� � � ��	��	�������#��%	�'���"���	.����&��	����"�������	������������

'�����&�������������"���	�#����*�
�
)����	��������������������"���	.����&��	����"�	����'��&�
����	��	����	��%	�'���'�������,����������������&�����,�����������
����
����
�	��������&����������*��)����	����#�	�����$%%���	�
��&&����������������''����(������������������	������(���
������	(�������������"�����,��������	��	����,��(����	��	����������
��''����(�#��"����������&�����#��"���%�,���������*�

Page 3



�

�

����������������%�	'�������&	������������
� �����'�����&�
		�&���"�����18�/����%�	�����5?����	����+57*�
�
�

� � ���� ���*"���
� � � ��������������,	��%�(����.�����&	������	��&������	�"������	�#�����

���#�	#��"�����������%�����
��9����		����������������
����#�'�����������*�
������&	���������	�������������	�#���'����������'�',�	���%�����
&	���*�
����������������������������	�&	���&�����%�&��������������%����
��	������%�	'��&�����&	�����������'���������,����	����#�������
��������
� �"�������"������	���#���������&���������%�	����'����
	�'��*�
�������	�#���������&	����"�������%������������&���%�	'�����,����
�����(�	��	�������	����#����������%�	'�������&	�����������	��	��
��		����(���	�(�5++�	�&����	������������%�	������#���*�
�
�

� � ���� ���������
� � � ��	��	�������#��%	�'���"�%����"�������	������������'�����&����

���������"���	�#����*�
�
�����������&�'���%�	'�������&	���������������	������(�'���"����
!��������������������%���	�������%�	�����
�����������������"������
������,������	��	�����������"�%�����#����*�
�
�

� $)� ��"�
� � @���&���(�
������&��

����������������.������	�&	���&��"������&���(�,������&��"������ �����*�
���������	�
	������%�������������"��	���%�������,������&���������,���������
�	��	�����'�	�#���������	�����%�������,������&�*�
�
�����	������	&(����	�����
���������	�
��	���%�	'�������&	��������������,������	������,(��
�����	��������"���"�������.����������������	����������	&(����	����*������
������&�'���%�	'������������	�
��	��������(�"��������������������
��	���%��������4		����%�	����������&���.*�
�
������,�	&��/�4��
��������������	������:��	(�	�&	���&�"�(�������,�	&������������(�	��
����	&(������
�������,��&�����&�%	���/�4��"��������9����"������	�*�����"��%����
���������������,�������������	��,���&�'�	������������	���	�������.���
�������	���$; ���%	��	����	�*�
�
!!8�$����%�	�
��������8#����
�
���������	��	������#������%��%�	����'��&��#����,���&��	&������,(�
!!8������#�		(�"�����'(�,���%�����	�����������,����������''����(*�����
&	�������%�	"	�����������������	����%�	���"	������	�,�����*�
�
�'���������

Page 4



�

�

���"������������,(�����&	�������� ������������	��������������������
�'���������!����(����	�'���������(�	����'�',�	���%�����&	����
	�:����������������,�����������&�������'�%�	�������0��4�	"	��
 �����������"��'�����&������	��*�
�
�

� /)� ���������0����������
� � /������(�������	����+57��5+'����������!�	���� �����*�

�
�

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES

